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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 November, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR

Cc: Hansel Ang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10007969/CH || OI- SLZ3086D (White) TP- GX5302L || 

Est:0.00 || Hiap Hong Motor 

Attachments: GX5302L.pdf

Hi Team, 

 

We would like to arrange TP PRS for GX5302L.  Our PH has not reported yet.  TP chose Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the 

vehicle. 

 

Workshop information:  

Hiap Hong Motor Repair, situated  at 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-13  

Auto Hub Singapore 417921 (tel: 67459633) 

 

Please confirm.  Thank you.  

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
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confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

From: Tng Soon Chye <tsclex@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 9:19 AM 

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 13TH NOVEMBER 2020 @ 14:40 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-VEHICLES NOS. GX5302L & 

SLZ3086D ALONG CHURCH STREET Your Ref: SLZ3086D Our Ref: TSC.GX5302L.Accid.2020(HH)-ak || C10007969  

 

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email dated 16 Nov 2020 to us. 
 
Our client instructs  that  he  agrees to the appointment of Adrian Ling of LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd as the 
single joint expert for the pre-repair inspection of the vehicle GX5302L at the workshop, Hiap Hong Motor 
Repair, situated  at 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-13 Auto Hub Singapore 417921 (tel: 67459633). 
 
If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you.   Our client’s rights are hereby expressly reserved. 

 
Thank You & Best Regards,  
 

M/s Tng Soon Chye & Co 
150 South Bridge Road 
#02-19 
Fook Hai Building 
Singapore 058727 
 
Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be 

confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or 

show them to anyone; please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error. The firm reserves the right to 

monitor all incoming and outgoing e-mail. 

 

Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 

100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security 

when e-mailing us. 

 

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, 

we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus 

free. 
 

 

From: Tng Soon Chye <tsclex@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 5:42 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
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Subject: ACCIDENT ON 13TH NOVEMBER 2020 @ 14:40 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-VEHICLES NOS. GX5302L & 

SLZ3086D ALONG CHURCH STREET Your Ref: SLZ3086D Our Ref: TSC.GX5302L.Accid.2020(HH)-ak 

 

URGENT ATTENTION       
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

We are instructed by M/s Hiap Hong Motor Repair to notify you of a road traffic accident on 13th November 
2020 at about 14:40 hrs along Church Street involving our client’s vehicle registration number GX5302L and 
vehicle registration number SLZ3086D driven by your insured’s driver at the material time.  We enclose 
herewith copy of our letter dated 13 Nov 2020 to your company and enclosed copy of the Singapore accident 
statement for your reference.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.   Before our client proceeds to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or 
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-13 Auto 
Hub Singapore 417921.    
 
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

 
 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services 

Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the 

intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated 

author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It 

may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived 

and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended 

addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant 

that this email is error or virus free.  
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 
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intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


